KUMAR Shailendra

From: HSBC Life Customer Care Gl <cc.gi@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 11:51 AM

To: advocates@legiste.com.sg; mt.doc@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg

Subject: FW: Y INSURED M-TAXI NO. SH6843C; DATE OF ACCIDENT: 08.03.23
[FMC.12821.23.45]

Attachments: FMC12821-HSBC_20230310144431.pdf

Categories: Shailendra

Dear Gina Pat,

Thank you for contacting HSBC Life.

Attached documeent well receive.

We have included in this email the relevant department in charge for their necessary action.

Should you require further assistance, please contact us at 1800 880 4888.

Sincerely,

Joycelyn Lozada

Senior Specialist, Gl Call Centre

Customer Care | HSBC Life (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Mailing Address: Robinson Road P.O Box 1094, Singapore 902144 Customer Centre: 38 Beach Road, #03-11, South

Beach Tower, Singapore 189767

Telephone: 1800 880 4888 (Within Singapore) / (65) 6880 4888 (international)
WWW.axa.com.sg

We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID-19 updates & initiatives, please
visit https://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates.

Please consider the environment before printing this message This message is confidential. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

——————————————— Original Message ---------------

From: Legiste Law Corporation [advocates@legiste.com.sg]

Sent: 10/03/2023 15:00

To: cst@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Y INSURED M-TAXI NO. SH 6843C; DATE OF ACCIDENT: 08.03.23 [FMC.12821.23.45]
Dear Sirs

Please find attached, Notice of Accident with attachments for your attention and action

Thank you



Regards

Gina Pat

(Secretary)

M/s Legiste Law Corporation
Tel: 6227 9909

Fax: 6227 2767

Dear

Thank you for contacting AXA Singapore.

Should you have any enquiry please call us at 18008804888.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Joycelyn S. Lozada

Executive - Customer Care Department

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way #27-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 customer.care@axa.com.sg
Tel: 1800-8804888 (Within Singapore) / (65) 68804888 (International)

Fax: (65) 6880 4283

Website: www.axa.com.sg
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